STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION July 11, 2008 MINUTES OF MEETING STATE ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

The meeting of July 11, 2008 was called to order by Laurence A. Vallieres, Chairman, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 117 of the State Office Building, 165 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Contractor, Chairman Ronald Bish, Contractor David Munsill, Journeyman Douglas A. Reid, Journeyman Raymond a. Turri, Contractor Kenneth B. Leech, Journeyman Eric B. Collett, Public Member John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician		
Members Absent:	Roger L. Johnson, Jr., Journeyman Stephen W. Knight, Public Member Iris Papale, Public Member		
Member Vacancy:	This Board currently has One (1) Public Members		
DCP Staff Present:	Richard Hurlburt, Director Occupational & Professional Licensing Division Sallie Pinkney, Electrical Board Secretary		
General Public:	R. Woytowich Ireneusz Indyk A. Lio Onelletis Cheryl Dudus Joannis Diakolambria	Stephen Hall Kevin Dunn	Grzegorz Plaza Tim Mikloictz Lisa Hutner Alan Charles

The next regular meeting of this Board is scheduled for Friday, September 12, 2008 at 8:30 a.m. in Room 126.

Note: The administrative functions of this Board are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, call Director Richard M. Hurlburt at (860) 713-6135 or visit www.ct.gov/dcp.

1. 8:30 a.m. Call to order, and remind everyone to place their cell phones on "silent".

- 2. Review of the Electrical Board Minutes:
 - a. Minutes of Meeting of June 13, 2008 was reviewed. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to approve the minutes. Board Members Reid and Collett abstained.
- 3. Appearing before the Board at the Board's request: None
- 4. Request to Appear Before the Board: None

5. Comments or Concerns of any Person Present Today:

- a. Board Member Doug Reid express his frustration re; not receiving his mileage reimbursement in a timely fashion. Chairman Vallieres stated that Linda Roberts the Executive Assistant of DCP will be investigating this matter.
- b. Board Member Doug Reid express concern re: applicants that are appearing before the Board requesting consideration of unregistered. Mr. Reid feels that a contractor that knowlinly breaks the law should be punish, and that their should be a crack down on the illegal activities of unlicensed people.
- 6. CHRO Applicants: None
- 7. CHRO Renewals: None
- 8. Review of Application(s) for Licensure Examination: None
- 9. Applicant (s) for Licensure Appearing in Person:
 - a. Edmund M. Stephens E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Canceled
 - b. Anthony Fasulo E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. Rescheduled to 9/12/08
 - c. Grzegorza A. Plaza C6 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to recommend he seek employment & be registered as an apprentice, and deny his application due to lack of experience/training. Board Member Reid abstained.
 - d. Ioannis Diakolambrianos C5 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his application due to lack of on the job training/related instruction, and seek employment as a registered apprentice in the electrical field, that would enhance his skills.
 - e. John Ryan E2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to training/experience
 - f. Stephen R. Hall T2 applicant seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application due to experience/training.

- g. Alan R. Charles Jr. E2 applicant Seeking consideration of unregistered time. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his application, and refer Delmar Electric to the DCP Trade Practice Division for investigation.
- h. Chouaib Nakhi E2 applicant reappearing to submit additional information for consideration of unregistered time. He was denied at June's meeting for lack of experience/training. **No Show**
- 10. Request for Renewal of License: None
- 11. Request for Reinstatement: None
- 12. Request for Reconsideration: Continuing Education
 - a. Greg Richter Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
 - b. Ralph N. Scursso Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Bish, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
 - c. Michael Dinnie Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Turri, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
 - d. Wayne Gleifert Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. . It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his request. Chairman Vallieres abstained
 - e. Wilfred Zahner Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Reid Board Member Munsil 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
 - f. Paolo D'Alessandro Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
 - g. Scott Hovhannissian Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Bish Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to approve his waiver.
 - h. Keith Phaneuf Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Turri Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
 - i. John Basile Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.

- j. Nicholas Varanelli Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
- k. Edward Maceyunas Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Reid2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
- 1.
- m. William Witkoski Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Leech 2nd, and the vote carried to deny his waiver.
- n. Duncan Boyle Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to table his request until more information is submitted regarding his medical condition.
- Ronald Sbordone Electrical Licensee seeking a waiver of continuing education/civil penalty. It was moved by Board Member Reid, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to table his request until a formal request is submitted.
- 13. Request to Suspend: None
- 14. Proposed Settlements and/or Stipulations Containing Consent Orders: None
- 15. Settlements Agreements: None
- 16. Stipulation Agreements: None
- 17. Notice of Continuance: None
- 18. Request to Dismiss or Request to Dismiss Without Prejudice: None
- 19. Request to Revise: None
- 20. Request to Reopen: None
- 21. Review of Examination Results: None
- 22. Electrical None
- 23. TV & Radio: None
- 24. Review of Correspondence:
 - a. Correspondence from Glenn T. Carberry to Richard Hurlburt re: Licensing for Fiber Optic Installation/bonding was reviewed.
 - b. Correspondence from Cutting Edge Solutions LLC re: New Bonding Requirements for CSST in 2009 National Fuel Gas Code was reviewed

- c. Carrier ComfortChoice information book was reviewed
- d. Carrie Energy Management information book was reviewed
- e. Correspondence from Brandon S. Atwater re: Licensing Issue Regarding the Installation of Programmable "Smart" Thermostats was reviewed.
- 25. Old Business:
 - a. Tabled at June's meeting to allow Attorney Franchi file a Brief and submit additional information. Correspondence from Richard M. Franchi, Esq. re: B & B Electric Contractors, Inc. and Stephen Beecher. The Brief was filed, and referred to Assistant Attorney General Raul Rodriquez. It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Turri 2nd, and the vote carried to forward the Brief to the Raul Rodriquez, AAG.
- 26. New Business:
 - a. Chairman Valleries stated he would like to have a complete report of the Electrician Continuing Education Audit Report at the next meeting.
- 27. Formal Administrative Hearings: None
- 28. Matters Previously Heard Pending Decision: None
- 29. Final Decisions Pending Signature: None
- 30. Adjournment: It was moved by Board Member Leech, Board Member Bish 2nd, and the vote carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sallie R. Pinkney, Secretary State Electrical Examining Work Board